

TENANTS' AND LEASEHOLDERS' CONSULTATIVE FORUM – 3 July 2003

REQUEST FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA

Please include the following items on the agenda for the above meeting. (Associations are asked to provide sufficient additional or supporting information to allow a response to be prepared, where appropriate. Please continue overleaf or on a separate sheet of paper if required.)

(Before individual estate items are raised at the Consultative Forum, they should have been previously referred to the appropriate Division/Department. To allow their inclusion on the Agenda for the meeting, Associations are asked to provide brief details of any previous contact made with Council officers on the issues raised.)

Issue Raised

Is this a matter of Housing Management Policy? YES/NO

Individual Estate Issues Discussed with:

Name of Officer

Dates

LEASEHOLDERS NOT RECEIVING "HOMING IN"  
 LACK OF CONSULTATION ON MAJOR WORKS. IE WINDOW REPLACEMENT.  
 CYCLE LANES PUT ON ROADS FOR CYCLISTS. FULL OF PARKED CARS.  
 HOW WERE PERCENTAGES WORKED OUT ON SURVEY OF REPAIRS SERVICE  
 COMPUTERS BEING SCRAPPED. WHY CANT THEY BE DOWNLOADED AND OFFERED TO ASSOCIATIONS YOUTH GROUPS ETC, LIKE OTHER LONDON BOROUGH DO?

CLEANING OF COMMUNIAL AREAS. WHY JUMP TO £2.50 PER WEEK AGAINST £1.50 SOME 2 YEARS AGO

Signed: ..... Association: HARROW FEDERATION OF TENANTS & RESIDENTS ASSN Date: 16.05.03

Contact Address: FEDERATION OFFICE, CIVIC CENTRE (WEDNES & FRIDAYS) Tel: EXT 5685

Please return this form to Heather Smith, Committee Services, Room 139, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, HA1 2UH by 3 June 2003.